

Emanuela Barbiroglio

Journalist



EDUCATION

- 2015-2016 **MASTER OF ARTS**
Science Journalism
City, University of London
score: Merit
- 2011-2013 **MASTER'S DEGREE**
Information and Publishing
Università degli Studi di Genova
and Erasmus at Potsdam Universität
score: 100/100
- 2008-2011 **BACHELOR'S DEGREE**
History and Anthropology
Università degli Studi di Genova
score: 100/100

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2018-now **FREELANCE JOURNALIST**
International media
ANSA, Forbes, Voxeurop,
The Beam magazine, Valigia Blu
and many more
- 2016-2018 **DATA JOURNALIST**
Property Week, London
News and feature writing, investigations,
FOI requests, infographics, maps,
market analysis and interviews
- 2015-2016 **INTERN**
Germany and UK
Work experiences at BB Radio, Scidev.net,
The Bureau of Investigative Journalism,
The Times and Trinity Mirror
- 2013-2015 **CONTRIBUTOR**
Il Mitte, Berlin
News and feature writing,
interviews and reviews

ABOUT ME

I've been writing stories since I was a child. Later on, choosing a career in journalism came just natural to me and I have now almost 10 years of experience.

I write news, data-driven analysis and features about the environment, climate change, business, EU politics and human rights.

SKILLS

Environmental journalism



Data journalism



Investigative journalism



Podcast and video editing



LANGUAGES

English



Italian



French



German



Membership



- +32 491 97 41 19
- emibarbiro@gmail.com
- <https://emibarbiro.journoportfolio.com/>
- twitter.com/EmiBarbiroglio
- instagram.com/emilybarbi

Volunteering

Friends of the Earth, Non Una Di Meno, Erasmus Student Network, Red Cross

Interests

Classic literature, cinema, art and yoga